
Message 

Sent: 11/05/2021 14:31:19 

Subject: FW: Paulson, Bowles oped on carbon tax 

Mary Streett 

SVP communications & advocacy 
bp America Inc. 

  

soph Jel Zare 

  

From: Hamilton, Chris ii @ bp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:42 AM 

To: Morrell, Geoff Eb. com>; Woods, Rache! ne Reynolds, Chris 

@ uk.bp.com>; Streett, Mary ED bp. com> 

a: Cc: Wheeler, Charlie Mbp.com> 

Subject: RE: Paulson, Bowles oped on carbon tax 
    

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
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Paulson Institute @ 

  

   

  

A carbon tax is a proven means t 

revenue while lowering 

raise large sums of much-needed 

By embracing a carbon tax, Biden could help restore America’s 

fi ure, fiscal strength & leadership, write Hank Paulson & 

  

  
        

    

  

     
Opinion | Biden should embrace a carbon tax 

Ine      

- 7 “ ‘ Cs gf + 

From: Morrell, Geoff HEED bp.com> 
Sent: 11 May 2021 13:48 

To: Woods, Rachel <EN Uk. bp.com>; Reynolds, Chris EEE uk.bp.com>; Hamilton, Chris 
bp.com>; Streett, Mary IEEE bp .com> 

Subject: RE: Paulson, Bowles oped on carbon tax 

    

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

From: Woods, Rache! EEE Uk. bp.com> 
Sent: 11 May 2021 13:43 

To: Morrell, Geoff EMD p.com>; Reynolds, Chris TE: &.bp.com>; Hamilton, Chris 

(EEE .com>; Street, Mary EP bp .com> 
Subject: RE: Paulson, Bowles oped on carbon tax 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
      

From: Morrell, Geoff i @ bp.com> 

Sent: 11 May 2021 12:50 

To: Reynolds, Chris IN Uk.bo.com>; Woods, Rachel IEEE u.bp.com>; Hamilton, Chris 
bp.com>; Streett, Mary IEEE bp com> 

Subject: FW: Paulson, Bowles oped on carbon tax 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

From: Looney, Bernard Ilo bp.com> 
Sent: 11 May 2021 06:47 
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To: Morrell, Geoff SEE bo.com>; Streett, Mary <b com> 
Subject: FW: Paulson, Bowles oped on carbon tax 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
    

Bernard Looney 

Chief Executive Officer 

Pronouns: He/Him 

  

From: Paulson, Henry TE paulsonoffice.com> 

Sent: 10 May 2021 21:04 

Subject: Paulson, Bowles oped on carbon tax 

Good afternoon, 

| have attached my latest op-ed published today in the Washington Post, co-authored with Erskine Bowles. We 

argue that President Biden should embrace a carbon tax, and that doing so would help finance America’s 

infrastructure in a way which bolsters its fiscal strength with a powerful, efficient incentive to reduce carbon 

emissions, while also allowing us to provide strong global leadership on climate finance. 

| welcome your thoughts and feedback. 

Best, 

Hank 
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